
 
Mesa Union School District 

 Agenda for the Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees to be held on Tuesday, October 17, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. in the School 
Multi-Purpose Room located at 3901 North Mesa School Road, Somis, California 93066  

 
The Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees will begin at 6:00 p.m. with closed session and approximately 6:30 p.m. for 
open session. A complete agenda packet is available at the District Office, 3901 North Mesa School Road, Somis, 72 hours prior to 
a regularly scheduled meeting and online at www.mesaschooldistrict.org. 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND RECOGNITION OF A QUORUM   

Time______ Present Absent 
Mr.   Bryan Stotko, President ______ ______ 
Mrs. Mary Crull, Vice President ______ ______ 
Mr.   Steven Sullivan, Clerk  ______ ______ 
Mrs. Tonya Brunett, Trustee ______ ______ 
Mrs. Carolyn Rodriguez, Trustee ______ ______ 
Mr.   Jeff Turner, Superintendent ______ ______ 
Mrs. Tami Peterson, Chief Business Official ______ ______ 
Mrs. Erica Magdaleno, Executive Assistant ______ ______ 
  

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
Usually an agenda covers an entire session, in which case it is the order of business for that session and is adopted by  

     majority vote of the assembly. Thereafter, no change can be made in the agenda except by a two-thirds vote or by  
     unanimous consent. At the point of adoption of the agenda, any Board member or the Superintendent can request that the  
     agenda be reordered. 

  
3.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 

At this time, any member of the public may address the Board concerning the closed session items. A person addressing the  
     Board is urged to use not more than three (3) minutes of time. If you wish to address the Board, please plan to complete a  
     Speaker Form prior to the start of the meeting. Forms are available in the District Office, at the Board meeting and online at  
     www.mesaschooldistrict.org. 
 
4.  CLOSED SESSION  

During this time, the Board may adjourn to closed session to discuss confidential material relating to: 
A. Personnel as authorized by Government Code §54957 as it relates to personnel needs for the 2017-2018 school year. 
B. Negotiations as it relates to MUTA and MUST- Consult with District Negotiator Jeff Turner, Superintendent, 

           authorized by Government Code §3549.1. 
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint (Govt. Code §54957) 

 
ADJOURN FROM CLOSED SESSION 
Time: ______ 

  
RECONVENE IN PUBLIC 
(Approximate time 6:30 p.m.)   Time: ______ 

  
Report of actions taken during closed session: The president of the Board will report on actions taken during closed session. 

  
5.  OFFICIAL OPENING - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
  
6.  MINUTES 

http://www.mesaschool.org/
http://www.mesaschooldistrict.org/
http://www.mesaschool.org/
http://www.mesaschool.org/
http://www.mesaschool.org/


 
Mesa Union School District 

 Agenda for the Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees to be held on Tuesday, October 17, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. in the School 
Multi-Purpose Room located at 3901 North Mesa School Road, Somis, California 93066  

It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the minutes of the Regular Board  
     Meeting of September 19, 2017. 

 
7.  AUDIENCE TO ADDRESS BOARD OF TRUSTEES - COMMENTS BY THE PUBLIC 

All individuals are invited to speak to the Board during public comment on matters related to the District. If you wish to 
address the Board, please plan to complete a Speaker Form prior to the start of the meeting. Forms are available in the District 
Office, at the Board meeting and online at www.mesaschooldistrict.org. 
 

8. RECOGNITIONS 
A. Golden Gear Award 

 
9. PUBLIC HEARING 

A. Presentation of Initial Proposal of the Mesa Union Support Team (MUST) to the Mesa Union School District for the 
2017-2018 school year; and Public Comment 
In accordance with Government Code section 3547, all initial bargaining proposals of an exclusive bargaining 
representative shall be presented at a public meeting of the public school employer.  The initial bargaining proposal of 
the Mesa Union Support Team (MUST) was first made public at the September 19, 2017 meeting of the Board of Trustees 
and is hereby returned to this agenda for public discussion. 
 

B. Presentation of Initial Proposal of Mesa Union School District to the Mesa Union Teachers’ Association (MUTA) for the 
2017-2018 school year for negotiations; and Public Comment 
In accordance with Government Code section 3547, all initial bargaining proposals of a public school employer shall be 
presented at a public meeting of the public school employer.  The initial bargaining proposal of the Mesa Union School 
District to the Mesa Union Teachers’ Association (MUTA) was first made public at the September 19, 2017 meeting of the 
Board of Trustees and is hereby returned to this agenda for public discussion. 

 
10.  SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

A. 2016-2017 State Assessment Results 
B. Monthly Attendance/Discipline Report  

 
11.  BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

A. Correspondence 
B. Board members' reports and communications 
C. Board members' interests and concerns 

 
12. CONSENT AGENDA 

Approval of the Consent Agenda – All items on the Consent Agenda are to be approved as one motion unless a Board member 
requests separate action on a specific item. Each item approved shall be deemed to have been read in full and adopted as 
recommended. 

 
A. Purchase Orders – Mesa (September 1-September 30, 2017)                   `  

 
It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Purchase Orders be approved as presented. 

  
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 12A IN THE PACKET 

  

http://www.mesaschool.org/
http://www.mesaschool.org/


 
Mesa Union School District 

 Agenda for the Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees to be held on Tuesday, October 17, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. in the School 
Multi-Purpose Room located at 3901 North Mesa School Road, Somis, California 93066  

B.  Check Register – Mesa (September 1, 2017-September 30, 2017) 
  

It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Check Register be approved as presented. 
  

PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 12B IN THE PACKET 
  

C.  Statement of Revenues and Expenditures (September 1, 2017-September 30, 2017) 
  

It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Statement of Revenues and Expenditures be approved as 
presented. 

  
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 12C IN THE PACKET 

  
D.  Current Enrollment Report 

  
It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Enrollment Report be approved as presented. 

 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 12D IN THE PACKET 
 

E. Student of the Month Listing 
 

It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Student of the Month listing be accepted as presented. 
 

PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 12E IN THE PACKET 
 

F. Renewal of the 2017-2018 Memorandum of Understanding with Butte County Office of Education/California 
MiniCorps. 
 
It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the renewal of the 2017-2018 Memorandum of Understanding 
with Butte County Office of Education/California Mini-Corps be approved as presented.  
 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 12F IN THE PACKET 
 

13. INFORMATION 
A. Receive the Initial Proposal of the Mesa Union School District to the Mesa Union Support Team (MUST) for the  

2017-2018 school year  
 
In accordance with Government Code section 3547, all initial bargaining proposals of an exclusive bargaining 
representative shall be presented at a public meeting of a public school employer and thereafter, shall be public record. 
Mesa Union School District hereby presents its initial proposal to the Mesa Union Teachers’ Association (MUTA).  This 
proposal shall be available for public review in the District Office from October 17, 2017-November 16, 2017 and the 
public will have an opportunity to respond to this proposal at the next scheduled Board meeting.” 
 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 12A IN THE PACKET 

 
14. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS:  



 
Mesa Union School District 

 Agenda for the Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees to be held on Tuesday, October 17, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. in the School 
Multi-Purpose Room located at 3901 North Mesa School Road, Somis, California 93066  

 
A. Discuss and Acknowledge Receipt of the Initial Proposal of the Mesa Union Support Team (MUST) to the Mesa Union 

School District for the 2017-2018 school year negotiations 
 

In accordance with Government Code section 3547, discuss and acknowledge receipt by the Board of the initial proposal 
of the Mesa Union Support Team (MUST) to the Mesa Union School District for the 2017-2018 school year negotiations. 
 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 14A IN THE PACKET 

 
B. Discuss and Adopt the Initial Proposal of the Mesa Union School District to the Mesa Union Teachers’ Association 

(MUTA) for the 2017-2018 school year negotiations  
 
In accordance with Government Code section 3547, discuss and adopt the initial proposal of the Mesa Union School 
District to the Mesa Union Teachers’ Association (MUTA) for the 2017-2018 school year negotiations. 
 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 14B IN THE PACKET 

 
C. Consideration of adoption of Resolution #17-18-05 in Recognition of National Red Ribbon Week October 23-October 31, 

2017 
 
It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees adopt Resolution #17-18-05 in 
recognition of National Red Ribbon Week, October 23-October 31, 2017. 
 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 14C IN THE PACKET  
 

D.   Consideration of approval of Resolution #17-18-06 District of Choice Program Renewal  
 

It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees adopt Resolution #17-18-16 District of 
Choice Program Renewal.  

 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 14D IN THE PACKET 
 

E.    Consideration of approval of the District of Choice Procedures and Application for the 2018-2019 school year  
 
        It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approved the District of Choice  
       Procedures and Application for the 2018-2019 school year.  

 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 14E IN THE PACKET 
 

F.  Consideration of acceptance of the Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints for the quarter ending September 
2017 
 

It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees accept the Quarterly Report on 
Williams Uniform Complaints for the quarter ending September 2017.  
 

PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 14F IN THE PACKET 



 
Mesa Union School District 

 Agenda for the Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees to be held on Tuesday, October 17, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. in the School 
Multi-Purpose Room located at 3901 North Mesa School Road, Somis, California 93066  

 
G. Consideration of approval of the Agreement with Ventura County Office of Education for Professional Learning 

 
It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the agreement with Ventura 
County Office of Education for Professional Learning.  

  
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 14G IN THE PACKET 

 
H.   Consideration of approval of the sixth grade field trip Request to Pali Institute on November 13, 2017-November 15,  
       2017 

 
It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the sixth grade field trip 
request to Pali Institute on November 13, 2017-November 15, 2017.  
 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 14H IN THE PACKET 

 
I. Consideration of  approval of the Agreement with Pali Institute for use of Pali Institute Outdoor Education Program  

 
It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the agreement with Pali 
Institute for the use of Pali Institute Outdoor Education Program.  

 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 14I IN THE PACKET 
 

    J. Consideration of approval of the eighth grade field trip request to Museum of Tolerance on March 20, 2018 
 

It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the eighth grade field trip 
request to Museum of Tolerance on March 20, 2018.  
 
 PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 14J IN THE PACKET 
 

    K. Consideration of approval of the seventh grade field trip request to University of California Santa Barbara (UCSB)  
             Reef on January 26, 2018 

 
It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the seventh grade field trip 
request to University of California Santa Barbara (UCSB) Reef on January 26, 2018.  
 
 PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 14K IN THE PACKET 

 
    L. Consideration of approval of the Full STEAM Ahead Program Field Trip request to University of California Los  
             Angeles (UCLA) on October 21, 2017 
 

It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the Full STEAM Ahead 
Program field trip to request to University of California Los Angeles (UCLA) on October 21, 2017.  
 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 14L IN THE PACKET 
 



 
Mesa Union School District 

 Agenda for the Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees to be held on Tuesday, October 17, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. in the School 
Multi-Purpose Room located at 3901 North Mesa School Road, Somis, California 93066  

15.  PERSONNEL: 
A. Consideration of the ratification of hiring Marissa Lopez as a 5.50 hour Special Education Instructional Assistant for the 

2017-2018 school year, effective October 9, 2017 
 
It it the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the ratification of hiring 
Marissa Lopez as a 5.50 hour Special Education Instructional Assistant for the 2017-2018 school year, effective October 
6, 2017. 
 

B. Consideration of the ratification of hiring Patricia Orozco as a 3.0 hour Food Service Worker for the 2017-2018 school 
year, effective October 18, 2017  
 
It it the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the ratification of hiring 
Patricia Orozco as a 3.00 hour Food Service Worker for the 2017-2018 school year, effective October 18, 2017. 

 
16.  ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION: 

A. Developer Fees 
B. Superintendent’s Evaluation 
C. Gifted and Talented Program Update 
D. School Safety Plan 

  
17.  FUTURE MEETINGS 

A. November 16, 2017, at 6:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting 
 
18.  ADJOURNMENT 

Time: ______ 
 

In accordance with requirement of the Americans with Disabilities Act and related federal regulations, individuals who require 
special accommodation, including but not limited to an American sign language interpreter, accessible seating or documentation 
in accessible formats, should contact the Superintendent's office at least two days before the meeting.  

 



 
Official Minutes of the September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the  

Mesa Union School District 

 

Call to Order 
  
 
Agenda  
 
 
 
 
Roll Call 
  
  
 
 
 
Public Comment 
  
Closed Session 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Reconvene to 
Open Session 
  
  
  
 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Minutes 
 
 
Public  Comments 
 
Public Hearing 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The September 19, 2017, Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Mesa Union School 
District came to order at 6:00 p.m. in the multi-purpose room. 
 
On motion of Trustee Crull, seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, and carried with a 3-0-2, The 
Board agenda was adopted by common consent.  
Vote: 
Brunett: Absent      Crull: Aye          Rodriguez: Aye        Stotko: Aye      Sullivan: Absent 
 
Board members present were Bryan Stotko, Mary Crull, and Carolyn Rodriguez. Tonya Brunett 
and Steven Sullivan were absent.  
 
District administrators present were Mr. Turner, superintendent, Erica Magdaleno, executive 
assistant, Dr. Stephen Bluestein, principal, and Tami Peterson, chief business officer. 

There were no public comments on closed session items. 
  
At 6:01 p.m., Trustee Stotko asked for public comment on closed session items. Hearing none, 
he announced that the Board would go into closed session to discuss Personnel authorized by 
Government Code 54947 as it relates to Personnel needs for the 2017-2018 school year, 
Negotiations as it relates to MUTA authorized by Government Code 3549.1, and Public 
Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint authorized by Government Code 54957.  
 
Trustee Sullivan arrived to closed session at 6:03 p.m. 
 
At 6:42 p.m., the Board of Trustees returned to open session. Trustee Stotko reported that the 
Board of Trustees had just returned from closed session where they discussed Personnel 
authorized by Government Code 54947 as it relates to Personnel needs for the 2017-2018 
school year, Negotiations as it relates to MUTA authorized by Government Code 3549.1, and 
Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint authorized by Government Code 
54957. No action was taken. 
 
Trustee Stotko led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
  
The minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of September 19, 2017, were approved by common 
consent.  
 
Trustee Stotko asked if there were any public comments. There were no public comments. 
 
Trustee Stotko opened the public hearing at 6:43 p.m. for purposes of  taking public comments 
on the intention of the Governing Board of Mesa Union School District to make a determination 
by Resolution #17-18-04 as to whether each pupil in the District has sufficient instructional 
materials in reading/language arts, mathematics, science, and history-social science that are 
consistent with the content and cycles of the curriculum frameworks.  
 
Hearing no public comments, Trustee Stotko closed the public hearing at 6:44 p.m.  
 



 
Official Minutes of the September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the  

Mesa Union School District 

Superintendent’s Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Board Reports and 
Communications 
 
 
 

District of Choice: Mr. Turner provided a presentation on District of Choice in an effort to 
receive direction from the Board regarding District of Choice for the 2018-2019 school year. 
Mr. Turner provided information on District of Choice enrollment history and the steps and 
procedures required to continue District of Choice.  
 
Trustee Sullivan asked for clarification on the reason why the number of students enrolling 
through District of Choice had decreased in comparison to enrollment through the inter-district 
transfer process. Mr. Turner clarified that he has not researched that data, but confirmed that the 
total projected enrollment is being met.  
 
Trustee Stoko asked for clarification regarding how current students would be affected if the 
Board decided not to renew the District of Choice process. Mr. Turner clarified that all students 
who enrolled through the District of Choice process would continue their enrollment at Mesa.  
 
Trustee Crull asked for clarification regarding how many other schools in Ventura County are 
District of Choice schools. Mr. Turner stated that Santa Clara and Oak Park are District of 
Choice schools.  
  
Trustee Stotko inquired on the benefits of expanding District of Choice to other grade levels. 
Mr. Turner communicated if Mesa hired additional staff, Mesa would be able to provide three 
sections for each grade level in junior high.  Mr. Turner communicated that he would analyze 
enrollment data to determine if Mesa is able to expand District of Choice to other grade levels. 
 
After all discussions were completed, the Board directed Mr. Turner to move forward with the 
preparation of the necessary documents to continue the District of Choice process.  
 
Youth Truth Survey: Dr. Bluestein provided a presentation of the YouthTruth Survey results. 
Dr. Bluestein shared that over half a million students across 36 states and 4 countries have 
participated in the YouthTruth survey. Mesa decided to work with YouthTruth based on their 
experience providing measures of the school experience. Dr. Bluestein communicated 
that YouthTruth reports also provide the capability of comparing to other districts and 
schools that are similar to Mesa. The reports provided by YouthTruth also allow Mesa 
to disaggregate quickly to see how stakeholders of different backgrounds have similar or 
different perceptions. YouthTruth has also been a valuable resource to assist staff and 
school leaders to interpret the data and plan for school improvement. Dr. Bluestein 
outlined survey results that focused on student engagement, academic rigor, 
relationships with peers and teachers, and school culture. Dr. Bluestein also outlined the 
next steps and the plan to implement school improvements. Dr. Bluestein shared that he 
will continue to work on changes with the assistance of the Middle School Task Force. 
The next task force meeting has been scheduled for October 12th.  
 
Board members’ correspondence: Trustee Stoko reported receipt of the Ventura County 
Office of Education correspondence regarding Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) and 
the adopted budget of Mesa Union School District for fiscal year 2017-2018. 
 
Board members’ reports and communication: None 



 
Official Minutes of the September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the  

Mesa Union School District 

 
 
Consent Agenda 
  
 
 
 
 
 
Information 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
Action/Discussion Items 
Resolution #17-18-04 
Regarding Sufficiency of 
Textbooks 
 
 
Art ‘N You Contract 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Notice of Completion with 
Affordable Plumbing  
 
 
 
 
 
Affordable Plumbing  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Board members’ interests and concerns: None 
  
Consent Agenda: 
Purchase Orders $570,189.81 
Checks Totaling $537,258.62 
Fund Balances 
Enrollment 616 
The consent agenda was adopted by common consent. 
 
Trustee Stotko acknowledged receipt of the initial proposal of the Mesa Union Support Team 
(MUST) to the Mesa Union School District for the 2017-2018 school year.  
 
Trustee Stotko acknowledged receipt of the initial proposal of the Mesa Union School District to 
the Mesa Union Teachers’ Association (MUTA) for the 2017-2018 school year.  
 
Trustee Stotko acknowledged receipt of the Golden Valley Charter School Unaudited Actual 
Certification.  
 
On motion of Trustee Sullivan, seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, and carried with a 4-0-1 vote, 
Resolution #17-18-04 Regarding Sufficiency of Textbooks was adopted.  
Vote: 
Brunett: Absent      Crull: Aye          Rodriguez: Aye        Stotko: Aye      Sullivan: Aye 
Ayes: 4 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0                Absent: 1 
 
On motion of Trustee Sullivan, seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, and carried with a 4-0-1 vote, 
the contract with Art ’N You to provide a K-5 Art Program for the 2017-2018 school year was 
approved.  
Vote: 
Brunett: Absent        Crull: Aye          Rodriguez: Aye          Stotko: Aye         Sullivan: Aye 
Ayes: 4 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0                Absent: 1 
 
On motion of Trustee Sullivan, seconded by Trustee Crull, and carried with 4-0-1 vote, the 
Notice of Completion for the On-Site Waste Management System with MSFG, Inc., dba 
Affordable Plumbing Pros, was approved.  
Vote: 
Brunett: Absent        Crull: Aye          Rodriguez: Aye          Stotko: Aye         Sullivan: Aye 
Ayes: 4 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0                Absent: 1 
 
On motion of Trustee Sullivan, seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, and carried with a 4-0-1 vote, 
the proposal from Affordable Plumbing Pros for the installation of the 350 gallon septic tank 
was approved.  
Vote: 
Brunett: Absent       Crull: Aye          Rodriguez: Aye          Stotko: Aye         Sullivan: Aye 
Ayes: 4 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0                Absent: 1 
 
On motion of Trustee Rodriguez, seconded by Trustee Crull, and carried with a 4-0-1 vote, the 
Revised Miscellaneous Certificated Salary Schedule was approved.  



 
Official Minutes of the September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the  

Mesa Union School District 

Revised Salary Schedule 
 
 
 
 
 
Field Trip 
 
 
 
 
 
Board Policy Adoption  
 
 
 
 
Personnel  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Future Items 
 

Vote: 
Brunett: Absent        Crull: Aye          Rodriguez: Aye          Stotko: Aye         Sullivan: Aye 
Ayes: 4 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0                Absent: 1 
 
On motion of Trustee Crull, seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, carried with a 4-0-1 vote, the 
eighth grade field trip request to Magic Mountain on June 8, 2017 was approved.  
Vote: 
Brunett: Absent        Crull: Aye          Rodriguez: Aye          Stotko: Aye         Sullivan: Aye 
Ayes: 4 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0                Absent: 1 
 
On motion of Trustee Sullivan, seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, and carried with a 4-0-1 vote, 
the July 2017 CSBA Board policy updates were adopted as presented or amended.  
Brunett: Absent        Crull: Aye          Rodriguez: Aye          Stotko: Aye         Sullivan: Aye 
Ayes: 4 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0                Absent: 1 
 
On motion of Trustee Sullivan, seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, and carried with a 4-0-1 vote, 
the ratification of hiring of Michelle Demaria as an Hourly Intervention Specialist for the 
2017-2018 school year, effective August 16, 2017, was approved.  
Vote: 
Brunett: Absent        Crull: Aye        Rodriguez: Aye         Stotko: Aye       Sullivan: Aye 
Ayes: 4 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0                Absent: 1 
 
On motion of Trustee Crull, seconded by Trustee Sullivan, and carried with a 4-0-1 vote, the 
ratification of hiring of Jill Brody as an Hourly Intervention Specialist for the 2017-2018 school 
year, effective August 16, 2017, was approved.  
Vote: 
Brunett: Absent        Crull: Aye        Rodriguez: Aye         Stotko: Aye       Sullivan: Aye 
Ayes: 4 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0                Absent: 1 
 
On motion of Trustee Crull, seconded by Trustee Sullivan, and carried with a 4-0-1 vote, the 
ratification of hiring Jennifer Scott as a 6.50 hour Special Education Instructional Assistant for 
the 2017-2018 school year, effective August 23, 2017, was approved.  
Vote: 
Brunett: Absent        Crull: Aye        Rodriguez: Aye         Stotko: Aye       Sullivan: Aye 
Ayes: 4 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0                Absent: 1 
 
On motion of Trustee Sullivan, seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, and carried with a 4-0-1 vote, 
the resignation of Melissa Cancino, Special Education Instructional Assistant, effective 
September 25, 2017, was accepted.  
Vote: 
Brunett: Absent        Crull: Aye        Rodriguez: Aye         Stotko: Aye       Sullivan: Aye 
Ayes: 4 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0                Absent: 1 
 
CAASPP State Testing Results 
School Fencing DSA project 
Report on Safety 
 



 
Official Minutes of the September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the  

Mesa Union School District 

 
 
Future Meeting 
  
Adjournment 

October 17, 2017, at 6:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting 
 
There being no further items of business, the Board adjourned at 8:04 p.m.  

  

 







Superintendent’s Report

October 17, 2017

1



2017
CAASPP RESULTS

Mesa Union School 
District

“A Day in the Life of Data”

2



Executive Summary

The California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress (CAASPP) was 
administered to more than 3.2 million students last spring to measure student progress 
in learning new, more rigorous academic standards designed to prepare them for college 
and careers in the 21st Century.

Smarter Balanced assessments that are administered to students consist of two parts. 
First, students take a computer adaptive assessment, which bases follow-up questions on 
a student’s answers in real time and gives a more accurate picture of a student’s 
progress than the paper and pencil test. For example, if a student answers a question 
correctly, she gets a more difficult question. If she answers it incorrectly, she gets an 
easier question. Students also complete a performance task that challenges their ability 
to apply their knowledge and skills to problems in a real-world setting. The two parts 
measure depth of understanding, writing, research and problem-solving skills more 
thoroughly than the multiple-choice, paper-based tests they replaced.

Ventura County maintained its overall average of 36% of students meeting  or exceeding 
grade level standards in mathematics, and overall average of 48% in English language 
arts/literacy. The state’s overall average of 38% in mathematics is an increase of 1% 
from 2016. In English language arts/literacy the state maintained its overall of 49% 
percent of students who met or exceeded grade level standards.

Overall, the CAASPP results show that Mesa Union students continue to make progress 
in the new standards. Mesa Union will focus on reducing the number of students who did 
not achieve Standards Met on the English Language Arts/Literacy and Mathematics 
assessments, as well as narrowing the achievement gap of identified subgroups through 
the implementation of a multi-tiered system of supports and by increasing depth and 
complexity of student thinking and learning

3



The Students We Serve!

• 78%  speak English as their primary language

• 20%  speak Spanish as their primary language

• 2%  speak something other than English or 
Spanish

• 68%  are Hispanic

• 22%  are White

• 3%  are Filipino

• 1%  are Black or African American

• 7% Other Asian

• 41%  receive free or reduced lunch

• 2%  are migrant

• 37% In District

• 46% Inter-District

• 17% District of Choice

4



5

English Language Arts/Literacy

Percent of 
Students

that 
Met 
or 

Exceeded 
Standards

2016 50 60 63 52 62 64 59

2017 45 47 60 57 62 66 56

Delta -5 -13 -3 +5 0 +2 -3

Percent of 
Students 

Who 
Nearly Met 
Standards

2016 30 20 24 28 22 26 25

2017 31 22 25 30 28 21 27

Delta +1 +2 +1 +2 +6 +5 +2

Percent of 
Students 
Who Did 
Not Meet 
Standards

2016 19 20 13 20 17 9 16

2017 24 31 16 13 10 13 18

Delta +5 -11 +3 +7 +7 +4 +2

Grade 3
rd

4
th

5
th

6
th

7
th

8
th

All



State and County Comparisons
ELA/Literacy

Gr. 3 Gr. 4 Gr. 5 Gr. 6 Gr.7 Gr.8 All

Mesa  15 44 61 50 54 58 59 54

Mesa 16 50 60 63 52 62 64 59

Mesa 17 45 47 59 57 62 66 56

County 15 37 39 47 44 46 46 44

County 16 40 42 49 47 49 49 48

County 17 42 44 46 46 48 48 48

State 15 38 40 44 43 44 45 44

State 16 43 44 49 48 48 48 49

State 17 44 45 47 47 49 49 49

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70

6

Pe
rc

e
nt

 o
f 

S
tu

d
e
nt

s 
S
co

ri
ng

 
S
ta

nd
a
rd

 E
x
ce

e
d
e
d
 

/S
ta

nd
a
rd

 M
e
t



Change Over Time 
ELA/Literacy

Gr. 4 Gr. 5 Gr. 6 Gr.7 Gr.8 All

Mesa 2015 44 61 50 55 53

Mesa 2016 50 60 63 52 62 57

Mesa 2017 47 59 57 60 66 58

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

P
e
rc

e
nt

 o
f 

S
tu

d
e
nt

s 
S
co

ri
ng

 

S
ta

nd
a
rd

 E
x
ce

e
d
e
d
 /

S
ta

nd
a
rd

 M
e
t

7



Mathematics

Percent of 
Students
that Met 

or 
Exceeded 
Standards

2016 55 53 44 37 52 60 50

2017 51 50 53 39 58 53 51

Delta -4 -3 +9 +2 +6 -7 +1

Percent of 
Students 

Who 
Nearly Met 
Standards

2016 30 20 24 28 22 26 25

2017 23 29 26 41 25 24 28

Delta -7 +9 +2 +13 +3 -5 -1

Percent of 
Students 
Who Did 
Not Meet 
Standards

2016 19 20 13 20 17 9 16

2017 26 21 21 20 17 23 21

Delta +7 +1 +8 0 0 +14 +5

Grade 3
rd

4
th

5
th

6
th

7
th

8
th

All

8



State and County Comparisons
Mathematics

Gr. 3 Gr. 4 Gr. 5 Gr. 6 Gr.7 Gr.8
Overal

l

Mesa 15 54 53 49 50 57 58 53

Mesa 16 55 53 44 37 52 60 50

Mesa 17 51 50 53 39 58 55 51

County 15 39 35 33 33 35 33 34

County 16 43 38 34 34 38 35 36

County 17 44 39 32 34 36 36 36

State 15 40 35 30 33 34 33 33

State 16 46 38 33 35 36 36 37

State 17 47 40 34 36 37 36 38

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70

9

Pe
rc

e
nt

 o
f 

S
tu

d
e
nt

s 
S
co

ri
ng

 
S
ta

nd
a
rd

 E
x
ce

e
d
e
d
 

/S
ta

nd
a
rd

 M
e
t



Change Over Time 
Mathematics

Gr. 4 Gr. 5 Gr. 6 Gr.7 Gr.8 All

Mesa 2015 44 53 49 50 49

Mesa 2016 50 53 44 37 52 47

Mesa 2017 47 53 39 58 53 50

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

P
e
rc

e
nt

 o
f 

S
tu

d
e
nt

s 
S
co

ri
ng

 

S
ta

nd
a
rd

 E
x
ce

e
d
e
d
 /

S
ta

nd
a
rd

 M
e
t

10



11

Subgroup Comparison
ELA/Literacy

All Students Female Male White
Hispanic or

Latino

Mesa 15 54 58 51 77 43

Mesa 16 59 65 52 77 48

Mesa 17 56 57 53 73 44

County 15 43 48 39 65 27

County 16 48 53 43 68 33

County 17 47 53 46 69 32

State 15 42 39 38 61 32

State 16 49 54 42 64 37

State 17 49 54 43 64 37

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70
80
90

Pe
rc

e
nt

 o
f 

S
tu

d
e
nt

s 
S
co

ri
ng

 
S
ta

nd
a
rd

 E
x
ce

e
d
e
d
 /

S
ta

nd
a
rd

 
M

e
t



12

Subgroup Comparison 
ELA/Literacy

English Only English Learner Reclassified

Mesa 15 60 13 77

Mesa 16 62 29 77

Mesa 17 63 18 79

County 15 55 8 50

County 16 59 11 49

County 17 59 12 48

State 15 51 11 42

State 16 55 13 58

State 17 54 12 58

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70
80
90

Pe
rc

e
nt

 o
f 

S
tu

d
e
nt

s 
S
co

ri
ng

 
S
ta

nd
a
rd

 E
x
ce

e
d
e
d
/

S
ta

nd
a
rd

 M
e
t



13

Subgroup Comparison 
ELA/Literacy

Economically Disadvantaged
Not Economically

Disadvantaged

Mesa 15 31 72

Mesa 16 42 70

Mesa 17 33 71

County 15 26 65

County 16 31 69

County 17 36 68

State 15 31 64

State 16 35 68

State 17 36 38

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70
80

Pe
rc

e
nt

 o
f 

S
tu

d
e
nt

s 
S
co

ri
ng

 
S
ta

nd
a
rd

 E
x
ce

e
d
e
d
/

S
ta

nd
a
rd

 M
e
t



14

Subgroup Comparison 
Mathematics

All Students Female Male White
Hispanic or

Latino

Mesa 15 53 52 54 70 42

Mesa 16 50 50 50 69 41

Mesa 17 51 48 48 73 44

County 15 34 34 36 56 35

County 16 36 36 37 56 21

County 17 36 36 37 57 32

State 15 33 34 34 49 21

State 16 49 54 42 64 37

State 17 38 37 38 53 25

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70
80

Pe
rc

e
nt

 o
f 

S
tu

d
e
nt

s 
S
co

ri
ng

 
S
ta

nd
a
rd

E
x
ce

e
d
e
d
/

S
ta

nd
a
rd

 M
e
t



15

Subgroup Comparison 
Mathematics

English Only English Learner Reclassified

Mesa 15 59 18 73

Mesa 16 54 22 65

Mesa 17 62 24 61

County 15 46 9 38

County 16 46 10 30

County 17 47 10 30

State 15 39 11 36

State 16 42 12 40

State 17 54 12 41

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70
80

P
e
rc

e
n
t 

o
f
 S

tu
d
e
n
ts

 S
c
o
ri
n
g
 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

 E
x
c
e
e
d
e
d
 /

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

 M
e
t



16

Subgroup Comparison
Mathematics 

Economically
Disadvantaged

Not Economically
Disadvantaged

Mesa 15 29 71

Mesa 16 31 63

Mesa 17 32 63

County 15 18 56

County 16 19 57

County 17 20 56

State 15 21 53

State 16 23 56

State 17 25 57

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70
80

Pe
rc

en
t 

of
 S

tu
d
en

ts
 S

co
ri
ng

 

S
ta

nd
ar

d
 E

x
ce

ed
ed

 /
S
ta

nd
ar

d
 M

et



Similar School Comparisons
ELA/Literacy

Gr. 3 Gr. 4 Gr. 5 Gr. 6 Gr.7 Gr.8 All

Mesa 15 54 61 50 54 58 59 54

Mesa 16 50 60 63 52 62 64 59

Briggs 15 22 31 32 29 51 34 33

Briggs 16 49 30 41 34 40 44 40

Mupu 15 47 26 31 67 46 57

Mupu 16 51 58 53 30 54 60 45

Santa Clara 15 61

Santa Clara 16 69

Somis 15 23 19 21 48 42 69 35

Somis 16 27 26 35 34 48 64 39

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Pe
rc

e
nt

 o
f 

S
tu

d
e
nt

s 
S
co

ri
ng

 

S
ta

nd
a
rd

 E
x
ce

e
d
e
d
 

/S
ta

nd
a
rd

 M
e
t

17



Similar School Comparisons
Mathematics

Gr.
3

Gr.
4

Gr.
5

Gr.
6

Gr.7 Gr.8 All

Mesa 15 54 53 49 50 57 58 53

Mesa 16 55 53 44 37 52 60 50

Briggs 15 22 31 32 29 51 34 47

Briggs 16 38 31 19 27 26 19 26

Mupu 15 40 23 38 46 36

Mupu 16 40 56 16 33 50 40 39

Santa Clara 15 64

Santa Clara 16 75

Somis 15 13 16 16 56 35 54 25

Somis 16 45 37 31 19 32 55 37

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70
80

Pe
rc

en
t 
of

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 

S
co

ri
ng

 
S
ta

nd
ar

d
 E

x
ce

ed
ed

/S
ta

nd
ar

d
 M

et

18



District Student Enrollment Comparisons
ELA/Literacy

19

In District Inter-District

Mesa 2015 52 56

Mesa 2016 50 67

Mesa 2017 46 63

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Pe
rc

en
t 

of
 S

tu
de

nt
s 

S
co

ri
ng

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
E
xc

ee
de

d 

/S
ta

nd
ar

d 
M

et



District Student Enrollment Comparisons
Mathematics

20

In District Inter-District

Mesa 2015 51 55

Mesa 2016 37 55

Mesa 2017 45 55

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

o
f 

S
tu

d
e

n
ts

 S
c

o
ri

n
g

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 
E

x
c

e
e

d
e

d
 /
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
 M

e
t



Highlights

21

Highlights



Mesa Union Student Participation

In the spring of 2016, 410 Mesa Union students successfully completed 
the California Assessment Student Performance and Progress.

Mesa Union Overall State Assessment Performance:

• Mesa Union students consistently performed above the county and 
state averages on the Standard 

• Exceeded/Standard Met category on the English Language 
Arts/Literacy and Mathematics assessments at all grade levels.

• Sixty percent or more of Mesa Union students in grades 4, 7 and 8 
met or exceeded standards in English language arts.

• Students in grades 5, 6, 7, and 8 had a strong performance in ELA 
at 59%, 57%, 62%, and 66%  respectively. 

• Grades 7 and 8 demonstrated the highest percentage of students 
who met or exceeded standards in ELA/Literacy among grades 3-8 
at Mesa, in the county and in the state.

• After 3 years of assessment, the percentage of students meeting 
or exceeding standards in ELA in grades 5, 6, 7, and 8 has 
increased.

• The percentage of Mesa students who met or exceeded grade level 
standards in mathematics increased in grades 5, 6, and 7, with a 
school-wide increase of 1 percentage point from the previous year. 
With the exception of sixth grade, more than 50% of students at 
all grade levels met or exceeded standards as measured on the 
CAASPP.

•22



Mesa Union Subgroup State Assessment Performance

• In English language arts, subgroup performance was mixed among 
females, males, white, and Hispanic students with more than 50% of 
females and males meeting or exceeding standards, 44% of Hispanic 
students, and 73% of white students meeting or exceeding standards. 

• Mesa’s English Only and Reclassified student performance in ELA 
increased to 63% and 79% respectively; however, the percentage of 
English learners who met grade level standards in ELA decreased from 
29% to 18%. 

• The percentage of economically disadvantaged students who met or 
exceeded grade level standards in ELA decreased from 42% to 33% this 
year, while the percentage of non-economically disadvantaged students 
who met or exceeded standards increased by 1 point. 

• In mathematics, Hispanic, White, English Learner, English Only and 
Economically Disadvantaged subgroups demonstrated increases in the 
percentage of students who met or exceeded grade level standards. 

Overall, the CAASPP results show that Mesa Union students continue to 
make progress in the new standards. Mesa Union will focus on reducing the 
number of students who did not achieve Standards Met on the English 
Language Arts/Literacy and Mathematics assessments, as well as narrowing 
the achievement gap of identified subgroups through the implementation of a 
multi-tiered system of supports and by increasing depth and complexity of 
student thinking and learning.

23



2017-2018
What We’re Doing to Build On Success

Here’s the thing… It’s all about our Kids!!!

Relationships, Relevance and Rigor are the necessary ingredients   
that ensure student growth and excellence.

Our most important goal is to maximize learning in every class, 
every day, at every grade and for every student by:

 developing competent readers, writers, and mathematicians; 

 cultivating  scientists, explorers, innovators, and communicators   
of learning; and 

 fostering compassion and empathy for others.

MESA Teacher Professional Development Initiatives 

“The Big Five”…

 New California State Standards Implementation 

 K-8 English Language Arts Curriculum Implementation

 English Language Curriculum Implementation

 Depth and Complexity

 Integration of Technology 

24



Questions?

25



Monthly Attendance Report

Kinder
garten

Grade
1

Grade2
Grade

3
Grade

4
Grade

5
Grade

6
Grade

7
Grade

8
School

Avg.

August 97 97.48 99.18 98.21 98.25 98.43 97.58 98.34 97.89 97.97

September 97 97.09 97.95 97.08 97 97.67 95.99 95.83 96.72 96.71

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

26



Monthly Suspension Report

27



Suspension Report
2015-2017

28














































































































































	2. Board Agenda October 17, 2017
	6. Board Minutes September 19, 2017
	9.A. Initial Proposal of MUST to MUSD
	9.B. Initial Proposal of MUSD to MUTA
	10.A Superintendent's Report
	12.A. Purchase Order September 1-September 29 2017
	12.B. Check Register September 1-September 29 2017
	12.C. Financial Statement September 1-September 29 2017
	12. D. Current Enrollment
	12.E. Student of the Month Listing
	12.F. 2017-2018 MOU with Butte County Office of Education-California Mini Corps
	13.A. Inital Proposal of MUSD to MUST
	14.A. Initial Proposal of MUST to MUSD - Copy
	14.B. Initial Proposal of MUSD to MUTA - Copy
	14.C. Resolution#17-18-05 Recognition of National Red Ribbon Week
	14.D. Resolution#17-18-06 District of Choice Renewal
	14.E. District of Choice Procedures and Application
	14.F. Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
	14.G. Agreement with VCOE for Professional Learning
	14.H. 6th grade Field trip request to Pali Institute for Outdoor School
	14.I. Agreement with Pali Institute
	14.J. 8th grade Field trip request to Museum of Tolerance
	14.K. 7th grade field trip request to UCSB
	14.L. FSA field trip to UCLA



